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FFY 2011
Annual Report 

	CONTRACTOR: 

	CONTRACT NUMBER:  

	REPORTING PERIOD:  October 1, 2010 – September 30, 2011

	REPORT SUBMITTED TO:  

	CONTRACTOR (Name and Phone Number): 


Instructions
Please answer the following questions as completely as you can and add additional lines/pages if necessary.  The purpose of this report is to elaborate on your challenges and achievements during the year. Please also complete the attached table with the specifics of your scope of work deliverables. Submit a copy of any new items that were developed or used during the FFY2011. Thanks in advance for taking this opportunity to share your experience. The Network will compile all of the information into a report for the United States Department of Agriculture. 
1. Please describe your FFY 2011successes.

2. Please describe any challenges you encountered and how the challenges were addressed. If  a challenge was not surmounted, insert “Not Solved” under solution and briefly describe the attempt. You are not required to complete all the lines in the table below. 
	
	Challenge
	Solution

	a.
	
	

	b.
	
	

	c.
	
	

	d.
	
	

	e.
	
	

	f.
	
	

	g.
	
	

	h.
	
	

	i.
	
	

	j.
	
	

	k.
	
	

	l.
	
	

	m.
	
	

	n.
	
	

	o.
	
	

	p.
	
	

	q.
	
	

	r.
	
	

	s.
	
	

	t.
	
	


3. Please list up to ten effective partner organizations (not subcontractors) and how you partnered with them to improve CalFresh outreach in the county (ies) where you work. Include Network- funded partners and county CalFresh offices on the list if appropriate.
	
	Organization
	How you partnered

	a.
	
	

	b.
	
	

	c.
	
	

	d.
	
	

	e.
	
	

	f.
	
	

	g.
	
	

	h.
	
	

	i.
	
	

	j.
	
	


4. Have there been any changes to your contract personnel since October 1, 2010? 
	
	Last Name
	First Name
	Start Date
	End date
	Position 
	Contractor/Subcontractor

	a.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	b.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	c.
	
	
	
	
	
	


5. Have there been any changes to your program activities since October 1, 2010?  If so, please describe:

6. Have you gained or lost subcontractors? If so, please list.
	
	Subcontractor Name
	Start Date
	End Date
	Reason for Drop/Add

	a.
	
	
	
	

	b.
	
	
	
	

	c.
	
	
	
	

	d.
	
	
	
	

	e.
	
	
	
	


7. In your FFY 2011 RFA documents, you indicated which counties you would be working in. Have these changed? If so, please list changes. 
	
	County  Name
	Start Date
	End Date
	Reason for Drop/Add

	a.
	
	
	
	

	b.
	
	
	
	

	c.
	
	
	
	

	d.
	
	
	
	


8. Umbrella agencies only: Please complete the site visit plan table:
	
	Subcontractor  Name
	Scheduled Date
	Actual  Date
	Type of Review

Check all that apply
	Comments (Please provide a reason if the review did not take place)

	a.
	
	
	
	□ Site

□ Desk

□ Program

□ Fiscal
	

	b.
	
	
	
	□ Site

□ Desk

□ Program

□ Fiscal
	

	c.
	
	
	
	□ Site

□ Desk

□ Program

□ Fiscal
	

	d.
	
	
	
	□ Site

□ Desk

□ Program

□ Fiscal
	

	e.
	
	
	
	□ Site

□ Desk

□ Program

□ Fiscal
	


9. What are your technical assistance needs, if any?

10.  Is there anything else you would like us to know?
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